WBrigtol Police Bepartment

395 METACOM AVENUE < BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809

TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900 E, 3—6

POLICE
KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police
July 6, 2022
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police
SUBJECT:

Dancing & Entertainment License Renewal, Armand Pereira—VFW
Anthony C. Almeida Post 237, 850 Hope Street

Mr. Contente:

Lt. Wozny has reviewed the petitioner’s request, and | agree with his
recommendation. Please see attached.

Respectfully submitted,
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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM

TO : CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 07-06-2022
VIA :PROPER CHANNELS
FROM : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : DANCE AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL FOR
VFW POST 237, 850 HOPE ST.

Sir,
Armand Pereira is requesting a renewal of his dance and entertainment license.

[ have spoken to Mr. Pereira regarding his request and checked our in-house records for calls for
service regarding noise complaints. No complaints have been filed against this establishment
during the past year.

After speaking to Mr. Pereira and reviewing this petition, there is no known reason for denial of
this dance and entertainment license provided that all Law and Ordinances governing this practice are
followed and they adhere to the town’s noise ordinance.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny



